Mull, Donna

From: Martin, Ed

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2001 11:28 AM
To: Mull, Donna

Cc: Price, Wayne

Subject: RE: now it is my turn

Yes, Gandy has a bond in place. Also, according to our records, the name of the well should be Quality Brine Watson #1.
| don't see this well in ONGARD. Are you going to set it up? If so, let me know when you do so | can attach the well to the
Brine Discharge Plan in RBDMS.

Also, | think that takes care of all the brine wells | asked you about. Thanks very much for the help. | owe you a lunch
next time I'm down there. You pick the place.

From: Mull, Donna

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2001 11:19 AM
To: Martin, Ed

Subject: now it is my turn

Does that get all the brine wells with api #?

There is a brine well B & E Inc, Watson Treating Plant #1-M, 20-12s-36e
AP| #30-025-28162
We have a ¢-104 change of operator to Gandy Corp.
This was received May 19, 2000. No bond at that time. Do they have a bond now? Let me know.Thanks
dm



